

	Name:	Karina Bredelle
	Date of birth:	December 7, 1977
	Nationality:	French
	Profession:	Wind Energy Consultant, EMD International A/S
	Education:	M. Sc. in Environmental Engineering, Ecole des Métiers de l'Environnement
	E-mail:	kb@emd.dk

Key Qualifications

With more than five years within wind energy, Karina Bredelle is an experienced and recognized wind energy consultant. In addition to being an expert user of the WindPRO software package, Karina Bredelle is also a certified WAsP user.

During her employment at EMD International A/S, Karina Bredelle has performed energy yield calculations on more than 200 wind farm projects worldwide.

Every year Karina Bredelle has given training courses in using the WindPRO software package at course locations in many different countries worldwide.

Karina Bredelle is also assigned to the development of the wind farm planning software WindPRO covering the environmental impacts modules and facilities for wind energy calculation.

Education

Time period	Content	Place
1997-2000	M. Sc. in Environmental Engineering	Ecole des Métiers de l'Environnement (Rennes, FR)
1995-1997	Ecole préparatoire aux grandes écoles	Lycée Descartes (Tours, FR)

Employment Record

Time period	Title	Place/company	Description
2004 - Present	Wind Energy Consultant	EMD International A/S, Aalborg, Denmark	
2000 - 2004	Wind energy and environment consultant	ABIES, Toulouse, FR	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Environmental impact studies for wind farm projects - Background studies for ADEME (National Energy Agency) on offshore wind farm regulations and constrains in France, radar and aeronautical constrains, noise from the wind turbines and on the methodology for environmental impact assessment of wind farms in France.

Countries of Work Experience

Denmark, France, Germany, Poland, Sweden, Norway, Italy, Ireland, Lithuania, Bulgaria, Romania, China, Kenya and Morocco.

EMD International A/S

Niels Jernes Vej 10 • 9220 Aalborg Ø • Denmark
 +45 9635 4444 • +45 9635 4446 • E-mail emd@emd.dk • Web www.emd.dk

Software Abilities

Program	Level
WindPRO	Expert
WAsP	Certified user
WAsP engineering	Good
Assorted office related software	Good
Photoshop	Good

Language Skills

Language	Speaking	Reading	Writing
French	Mother tongue	Mother tongue	Mother tongue
Danish	Good	Good	Fair
English	Good	Good	Good
German	Poor	Fair	Poor